From: Vasuki Paul [mailto:Vasuki.Paul@aigroup.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 23 October 2017 6:39 PM

To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP; Wayne Smith; Phil Eberhard; louise.hogg@ablawyers.com.au;
chrisk@business-sa.com; 'Paul Coffey'; Zach Duncalfe; Richard Krajewski; CM Coate; Olya Valaire;
AMOD

Subject: RE: AM2014/280 - Four yearly review of the Plumbing and Fire Sprinklers Award 2010

Dear Deputy President Gostencnik,

We refer to the Fair Work Commission’s Report and updated Technical and Drafting Summary and
proposed Substantive Summary provided to the parties on the 11 October 2017.

Ai Group does not wish to make any amendments to the documents.

Regards
Vasuki Paul
National Manager — Construction Utilities and
Resources
o Level 4, 51 Walker Street St, North Sydney 2060
T: 02 94665533
F: 02 94665599

M: 0407654090
GROUP E: vasuki.paul@aigroup.asn.au

Www.aigroup.com.au

From: Chambers - Gostencnik DP [mailto:Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 October 2017 10:58 AM

To: Wayne Smith <wsmith@nfia.com.au>; Phil Eberhard <Phil.Eberhard@plumber.com.au>; Vasuki
Paul <Vasuki.Paul@aigroup.com.au>; louise.hogg@ablawyers.com.au; chrisk@business-sa.com;
'Paul Coffey' <Paul@pteu.asn.au>; Zach Duncalfe <zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au>; Richard
Krajewski <richard.krajewski@fpaa.com.au>; CM Coate <cmcoate@nfia.com.au>; Olya Valaire
<olya@masterplumbers.com.au>

Subject: AM2014/280 - Four yearly review of the Plumbing and Fire Sprinklers Award 2010

Dear Parties,

[ refer to the four yearly review of the Plumbing and Fire Sprinklers Award 2010
(AM2014/280).

Please see attached Report and updated Technical and Drafting Summary and Proposed
Substantive Summary for your consideration.

The parties are requested to indicate by 5.00pm on Wednesday, 25 October 2017 whether
they wish to make any amendments to any of the attached documents.

Kind regards,

Caitlin Goldie

Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik
Fair Work Commission

Tel: (03) 8656 4528

Fax: (03) 9555 0401

chambers.gostencnik.dp@fwc.gov.au
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